
 
 

  
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS  

Minutes from Pre-proposal Meeting 
Third Party Administrator for Liability Claims 

RFP # 2017-02 
Tuesday, March 7, 2017 

 
A. MINUTES DURING PRE-PROPOSAL MEETING 
 
Shoun Reese, Grants and Procurement Manager, called the meeting to order at 11:00 am on Tuesday, 
March 7, 2017 and thanked everyone for attending. She went over the Schedule of Submission (page 13) 
and pointed out that all questions, requests for clarifications and requests for deviations are due to 
SMTD in writing no later than Monday, March 20, 2017 at 4:00 pm central time. She stated the District 
will have answers and response out by Monday, March 27, 2017. All proposals are due Friday, April 7, 
2017 by 3:30 pm central time.  
 
Ms. Reese briefly addressed the scope beginning on page 10. She stated that the District recognizes that 
some changes to the scope may be recommended and advised attendees to submit any 
recommendations as a request for deviation/clarification no later than Monday, March 20, 2017 at 4:00 
pm central time.  
 
Proposal Submission Instructions page 14: Proposers are reminded to submit 5 copies, 1 original and 1 
electronic copy either USB or CD-ROM in a sealed envelope, marked Third Party Claims Administrator for 
Liability Claims, Attention Shoun Reese.  If shipping via UPS or Fed-Ex be sure to indicated 
Administration Office not SMTD Receiving. If proposals are delivered to SMTD Receiving they may be 
considered late.  
 
Question:  Should the proposal submission follow the outline you have on page 15.  
Answer: Yes. 
 
Ms. Reese stated that there was an error on the Attachment B – Required Submittals Checklist and a 
corrected form will be issued as an addendum. She pointed out that the District isn’t sure of the desire 
of vendors to assume the claims handling of existing claims, so there’s a request for pricing on assuming 
these claims on the pricing form. 
 
Question:  Can you provide the District’s loss run for the past three years in an excel spreadsheet 
including medical and total vehicle liability and physical damage. 
Answer: Yes. 
 
Question:  How many claims do you have in a month?  
Answer: There’s an estimate 7 or 8 claims per month. 
 
Question:  Are you looking for someone to handle existing claims through the life of the claim?  
Answer: Yes, if they are willing to accept existing claims.  
 
 



 
 
Question:  The loss runs is key to analyzing the past losses of SMTD?  
Answer: We will gather the loss run information.  
 
Question:  How are claims handled currently?  
Answer: The claims are handled in-house but we use claims service adjustors.  
 
The following represent the questions submitted in writing regarding the Request for Third Party 
Claims Administrator for Liability Claims. 
 
Question 1: Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this? (like, from India or Canada) 
Answer 1:  We do not have a geographic restriction on this project. The selected contractors will be 

required to deliver on every aspect of the contract. If the potential proposer believes 
they can meet the requirements of the contract from India or Canada, they should 
submit a proposal.  

 
Question 2: Whether we need to come over there for meetings? 
Answer 2:  Potential proposers are encouraged to review the scope of work which begins on page 

10.   
 
Question 3: Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA? (like, from India or Canada) 
Answer 3:  Potential proposers are encouraged to review the scope of work which begins on page 

10. 
 
Question 4: Can we submit the proposals via email? 
Answer 4:  No, proposals must be submitted as stated in the Request for Proposal page 14.   
 


